

Fifty-sixth  
Legislative Assembly  
of North Dakota

## ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1217

Introduced by

Representatives Hawken, Delmore

Senators Cook, Urlacher

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 2 of section 15-47-38.2 of the North Dakota  
2 Century Code, relating to school board evaluations of school district superintendents.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 2 of section 15-47-38.2 of the North Dakota  
5 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6 2. At least once before December fifteenth, the ~~school~~ board of each school district  
7 shall ~~conduct a formative evaluation of~~ evaluate the performance of the district  
8 superintendent employed by the district and forward a copy of the completed  
9 evaluation to the superintendent. The board shall ~~also~~ conduct a ~~formal and~~  
10 ~~written~~ second evaluation of the superintendent's performance of the  
11 superintendent by before March fifteenth and ~~provide~~ forward a copy of the  
12 completed evaluation to the superintendent. The written evaluation of a  
13 superintendent's performance must include recommendations with respect to all  
14 subject areas within which the school board considers the performance to be  
15 unsatisfactory. The school board must provide in reasonable detail the basis for its  
16 assessment of ~~the~~ an unsatisfactory performance. If the superintendent has been  
17 employed by the board for more than three years, the board may determine the  
18 time and manner in which it will evaluate the superintendent, provided that the  
19 board shall evaluate the superintendent at least once each year and forward to the  
20 superintendent a copy of the completed evaluation on or before March fifteenth.